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October 22, 1990

Mr. George M. McCann
Chief Nuclear Materials
Safety Jection 1

License No. 13-23400-01

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111

799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60%37

Dear Mr. McCannt

This is in response to your letter requesting a copy of our lockout
Procedure in accordance with our license requirements. This

procedure will be posted at the sight of the gauge and a copy kept
by the maintenance department manager.

The Radiation Protection Officer (RPO) for INTAT is Gary Moore and

the RPO alternate is Broderick Jenkins and Willie Oakes. These

three are all maintenance department managers which give us twenty-
four hour coverage at the foundry.

1f you need further information please contact me by mail or phone
(317) 932-5323, ext., 701.

Sincerely,
“Phoh Wlatlees

Mike Walker
Safety Manager
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Lockout Procedure for 3000 mCi Detector

Scope: To protect the team members of INTAT Precision, Inc., from

exposure to radioactive material.

When access to the area between the source holder and the
detector is required, the Radiation Protection Officer (RPO)
or his designated alternate will be notified.

Upon notification of the need to access this area the RPO or
his alternate will ensure the source holder is "“off" and
locked in the shielded position. He will place his own
lock on the source holder at this time.

A radiation survey will be conducted to verify that the
sources are shielded.

The source will remain locked "off" until it is verified that
all work has been completed in this area and no rurther access
is required.

The RPO or his alternate will remove his lock and return the
source holder to the operating position only when the work is
completed.

All team memberse, visitors, or contractors who require access
to this area will be made cognizant of this requirement.

If the source holder itself needs work done on it, Ronan
Engineering Company is contracted to do any repair or
servicing.

Radiation Protection Officer

Gary Moore INTAT ext. 818
Home: 1-398~3063
Plant Engineer Manager

RPQO _Alternate
Broderick Jenkins INTAT ext. 817

Home: 938-2016
Maintenance Supervisor
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RPQ _Alternate

Willie Oakes INTAT ext.
Home: No Phone
Maintenance Supervisor

Ronan Engineering Co.
(606) 342-8000
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